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From: Brooks-White Jobshare[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A5A68B98B3924F93A3F36EC331920526-
DIT_BROOKS-]

Sent: Fri 19/01/2024 12:25:52 PM (UTC)

To: Simon Recaldini GRO {

Cc: Gratton, Lorna - UKGI: GRO * Rob BRIGHTWELL
(DBT ; Carl CRESWELL
(DBT G RO

Subject: RE: OC 95

Simon

The policy position regarding the £600k was announced by the Minister last year. Last week’s
announcement doesn’t change that policy. You asked yesterday whether you should focus on
maximising payments or maximising settlements yesterday. We were very clear that we would like
you to focus on ensuring that claimants are able to settle their claims as quickly as possible, as
this is what Ministers and other politicians are keen to achieve, we need to ensure that victims can
complete the claims process. The proposal that you have made does not speed up the overall
claims process, and indeed may actually further lengthen it, that is not fair to those who are still

waiting to achieve full and final compensation — many of whom are coming up to their 3™
anniversary of their conviction being overturned this spring.

Kind regards
Beth

Department for Business and Trade | Tel:{_____ GRO 1| E-mail:i GRO
From: Simon Recaldini GRO i

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 11:43 AM

To: Brooks-White Jobshare; GRO

Cc: Gratton, Lorna - UKGI: GRO i Rob BRIGHTWELL (DBT)

i GRO i Carl CRESWELL (DBT);i GRO i

Subject: RE: OC 95
Beth

So we hold funds back that we could pay to pressurise sorry ‘encourage’ F&F?
No need to respond (but grateful for your two responses!).

Last word — promise — what is the right thing to do?

I’'ve moved on.

Regards

Simon

Simon Recaldin

Remediation Unit Director
Post Office Ltd | 100 Wood Street | London | EC2V 7ER
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Tel:i GRO i
Email: GRO i

The information classification of this email is confidential unless otherwise stated

From: Brooks-White Jobshare: GRO

Sent: 19 January 2024 11:35

To: Simon Recaldin: GRO :

Cc: Gratton, Lorna - UKGI: GRO i Rob BRIGHTWELL (DBT)

E GRO  Carl CRESWELL (DBT); GRO ;

Subject: RE: OC 95

Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking links or openmg
attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report Phlshmg“ button. : =

Simon,

You asked yesterday whether the aim was to get money as quickly to claimants, or to get F&F
settlements to claimants. Our focus is on achieving the latter. This proposal doesn’t encourage
any pace or movement to full and final settlements does it? Ministers and politicians as shown in
the Select Committee are keen to take steps to encourage victims getting their full and final
settlement as quickly as possible. | don’t believe that this moves the dial on that.

Thanks

Beth

Beth White | Deputy Director | Business Re§_|_l_|_<_a__r_1__c_:§ _________________

Department for Business and Trade | Tel:i._____GRO_____| {| E-mail: GRO i
From: Simon Recaldin! GRO

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 9:32 AM

To: Brooks-White Jobshare! GRO ;

Cc: Gratton, Lorna - UKGI: GRO : Rob BRIGHTWELL (DBT)

GRO iCarl CRESWELL (DBT); GRO E

Subject: RE: OC 95
Beth
—last go | promise!
| do understand the initiative but it is not logical.

We do not have an expiry date on the £600k F&F offer — we await to hear on this. So currently there is no expiry on
this offer.

If a victim decides to push their claim through full evaluation and their offer is less than £600k they will be advised to
take the £600k in F&F. If their offer is above £600k they clearly will settle above £600k.

So whatever happens they get £600k — as per the ‘mass exoneration’ scenario. Nicely aligned.

So what ever happens they get £600k.
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So alleviate postmaster stress and media outrage by being proactive and top all 60 up to £600k because they are all
going to get this anyway.

Just say no (again!) and I'll go away!

Regards

Simon

Simon Recaldin

Remediation Unit Director

Post Office Ltd 1 100 Wood Street | London | EC2V 7ER

Tel: GRO i
Emall GRO :

The information classification of this email is confidential unless otherwise stated

From: Brooks-White Jobshare! GRO i
Sent: 19 January 2024 09:08

To: Simon Recaldini GRO i Carl CRESWELL (DBT)

i GRO i

Cc: Gratton, Lorna - UKGI! GRO iRob BRIGHTWELL (DBT)
i GRO

Subject: RE: OC 95

Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking links or opening =
attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report Phishing" button. ~

Simon

The £600k is a fixed offer sum that Postmasters can choose to take, or they can seek to make a
fully assessed claim. It is not a minimum payment sum, and therefore not suitable for an interim

payment amount. There is a £163k interim payment to relieve any immediate financial pressures
for those making a full claim whilst that claim is developed and considered, additionally, specific
further interim/hardship payments are also considered if requested by a claimant.

Thanks

Beth

Beth White | Deputy Director | Business Res__i_l_i_g_qgg _________________

Department for Business and Trade | Tel:i______ GRO i i| E-mail:i GRO i
From: Simon Recaldini GRO i

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 9:32 PM

To: Carl CRESWELL (DBT) GRO

Cc: Gratton, Lorna - UKGI GRO i; Rob BRIGHTWELL (DBT)

i GRO ; Brooks-White Jobshare: GRO

Subject: FW: OC 95

Carl
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I know we are going through interesting times but further to previous mails does not the government link below
translate to the current £600k being a minimum payment?

If so we could pay c60 cases up to £600k with immediate effect.
Please advise/confirm.

Regards

Simon

Simon Recaldin

Remediation Unit Director
Post Office Ltd | 100 Wood Street | London | EC2V 7ER

Tel:i GRO i
Email:i GRO ;

The information classification of this email is confidential unless otherwise stated

From: Nicola Mundeni GRO E

Sent: 18 January 2024 11:00

To: Neil McDaid;i GRO i Simon Recaldini GRO i Nigel Machin
GRO

Subject: RE: OC 95

https://www.gov.uk/government/news/government-to-quash-wrongful-post-office-convictions

Gov announcement re overturned convictions:

Once this legislation is passed and convictions have been quashed, individuals will
be entitled to at least £600,000 in compensation to rebuild their lives.

Govt. have always been very clear previously that there is no minimum amount, although in reality the £600k upfront
offer set that floor. If they are saying publicly that individuals are entitled to at least £660k it feels uncomfortable to
me that we cannot make interim payments up to that amount.

Nicola Munden
Remediation Unit
Legal Services Director

100 Wood Street
LONDON
EC2Y 7ER

postoffice.co.uk
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are
not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of
this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email
and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are
solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 100
Wood Street, London, EC2V 7ER.
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Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can
be found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy

*kkkkkhkhkkkkkkkkkhkhkhkhhhkhkhkhkhkhhhhkhkhkhkhhhhkhhhhhhhkhkhhhhhhkhkhhhhhhhkhhhhkkhhhihk

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are
not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of
this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email
and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are
solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 100
Wood Street, London, EC2V 7ER.

*khkkkkhkhkhkkkkhkhhhkhkhhkhhhhhkhkhhhhhhhhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhkhhkhrhhhhhhhhhhihrhk

Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can
be found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkkkhkhkkhkkkdkkhhdkkkhkkhkkkhkkkhkhhkkkhhkkhkhkhkhkik

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are
not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of
this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email
and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are
solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 100
Wood Street, London, EC2V 7ER.

*kkkkkhkhhkkkkhkkhhkhkhhkhhhhhkhkhhhhhhkhhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhkhhhhhhhhhhhhkhkhikhihk

Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can
be found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy




